
This will be an interesting talking point for our discussions on the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2014.

Mark Ames, Manager of Federal Government Affairs
Extension: 1116   Fax: 202-833-0118    eMail: mames@ashrae.org
 -----Original Message-----
From: Ramspeck, Claire
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 10:12 AM
To: Ferguson, Steve; Scott, Jodi; Ames, Mark
Cc: Read, Doug; Reiniche, Stephanie; Etheredge, Bert; Pratt, Lilas; Andrew Persily
Subject: RE: New DOD criteria referring to 189.1

Thanks.  We knew that this was coming, based on conversations with our DOD contacts relative to the NDAA activities (the NRC report).  I also understand that the DOD
expects to issue a new policy on sustainable building design later this year, maybe in June or July.

Claire Ramspeck, Director of Technology
Extension: 1194   eMail: CRamspeck@ashrae.org

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ferguson, Steve
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 8:38 AM
To: Scott, Jodi; Ames, Mark
Cc: Read, Doug; Reiniche, Stephanie; Ramspeck, Claire
Subject: FW: New DOD critieria referring to 189.1

FYI.
Steve

Steve Ferguson, Assistant Manager of Standards - Codes
Extension: 1138   eMail: SFerguson@ashrae.org

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Persily [mailto:Andrew.Persily@nist.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 8:32 AM
To: Dennis Stanke; Ferguson, Steve; Etheredge, Bert
Subject: New DOD critieria referring to 189.1

Just learned of these yesterday at a local conference. I have not had a chance to study them very closely but you will see that they are based heavily on 189.1. I met some of
the folks involved and will be reaching out to them.

Andy
******************************
Andrew Persily
NIST
100 Bureau Drive MS8633
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
andrew.persily@nist.gov
301 975-6418
Fax 975-4409
******************************

From: "Ames, Mark" <MAmes@ashrae.org>
Subject: RE: New DOD criteria referring to 189.1

Date: February 28, 2013 11:14:22 AM EST
To: "Ramspeck, Claire" <CRamspeck@ashrae.org>, "Ferguson, Steve" <SFerguson@ashrae.org>, "Scott, Jodi" <jscott@ashrae.org>
Cc: "Read, Doug" <DRead@ashrae.org>, "Reiniche, Stephanie" <sreiniche@ashrae.org>, "Etheredge, Bert" <BEtheredge@ashrae.org>, "Pratt, Lilas" 

<LPratt@ashrae.org>, "Persily, Andrew K." <andrew.persily@nist.gov>
 


